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MEMORANDUM FOR U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

SUBJECT: Change in Radiation Safety Officer 

CJ~o~q'1q7 
Per the DLA Product Testing Center-Analytical NRC license number 37-10913­

06 (Expiration date June 30, 2022), I am informing the NRC that the listed 

Radiation Safety Officer listed in the license, Joseph Jaworski, will be retiring on 

August 2, 2013. His replacement will be Dr. Jessica Raushel. Dr. Raushel has 

been trained in how to perform the semi-annual dry wipe leak test. She has a 

Ph. D. in Chemistry from the Scripps Research Institute in La Jolla, California tW 
{J 

and she will be attending the 24-hour Radiation Safety Officer training cours~t 
Co 
......:J 

Applied Health Physics in Bethel Park, Pennsylvania from October 7-9, 201~ 

Please amend our current license to reflect this change. 

Paul W. Conrad 
Manager 
DLA Product Testing Center - Analytical 

{~{33J. 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your lette! l"applicatiu! I dated 


JIq113 ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

D There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 58" (1,.,3:J 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6-00) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



